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Ramendra Singh

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 16 May 2024 17:49
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Abdul Rehman'
Subject: RE: Quotation Required
Attachments: SEMOLINA QUOTATION (16.05.24).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
 
!! Greetings from International Equipment Co. !! 
 
Please find attached our Quotation for your required items.  
 
If you have any query, feel free to contact / write us.  
 
Looking forward for your valuable order.  
 
Best Regards  
 
Simran Bhatt 
Sales Executive  
International Equipment Co. 

   

  

7011950881 

  

info@iec-indulge.com 

  

www.iec-indulge.com 

  

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033 
 

 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 16 May 2024 13:27 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Quotation Required 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Please find attached Documents & Below detail of Item Kindly share the Quotation accordingly 
 

Eq.No. DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL NO 
DIMENSIONS(L 

x W x HT) 
QTY 

Electric 
Supply 

Per Kw 

CK-03 
PRE RINSE SPARY UNIT - 
DECK MOUNTED 

BAKERS SHOPPEE / EQUIVALENT STD 1     

CK-04 
HOOD TYPE DISH WASH 
MACHINE 

WINTERHALTER / P50 
735 x 750 x 
1480Ht. 

1 3PH 11.80 

CK-08 
UNDER COUNTER GLASS 
WASHER  

IFB-Protech 411 Plus 
/ELECTROLUX 402116 (EGWSIG)  

540 x 440x 
715Ht. 1 1P 3.10 

CK-32 FOOD PROCESSOR 
ROBOT COUPE-R301 ULTRA Robot 
Coupe R 301 Ultra 

305 x 365 x 
300Ht. 

1 1P 2.2 
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  INSECT KILLERS     2 1P 0.30 

 
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
 


